Public Document Pack ‘

52 OXFORDSHIRE
Y COUNTY COUNCIL

www.oxfordshire.gov.uk

Your council tax working for you

Delegated Decisions by Cabinet Member for Transport

Monday, 11 October 2010 at 2.00 pm
County Hall

Items for Decision

The items for decision under individual Cabinet Members’ delegated powers are listed
overleaf, with indicative timings, and the related reports are attached. Decisions taken
will become effective at the end of the working day on 19 October 2010 unless called in
by that date for review by the appropriate Scrutiny Committee.

Copies of the reports are circulated (by e-mail) to all members of the County Council.

These proceedings are open to the public

fony Mk
LS

Tony Cloke
Assistant Head of Legal & Democratic Services September 2010

Contact Officer: Graham Warrington
Tel: (01865) 815321, E-Mail:
graham.warrington@oxfordshire.gov.uk

Note: Date of next meeting: 21 October 2010

If you have any special requirements (such as a large print version of
these papers or special access facilities) please contact the officer
named on the front page, but please give as much notice as possible
before the meeting.




2.

Page 2

Items for Decision

Declarations of Interest

Questions from County Councillors

Any county councillor may, by giving notice to the Proper Officer by 9 am on the
working day before the meeting, ask a question on any matter in respect of the
Cabinet Member’s delegated powers.

The number of questions which may be asked by any councillor at any one meeting
is limited to two (or one question with notice and a supplementary question at the
meeting) and the time for questions will be limited to 30 minutes in total. As with
questions at Council, any questions which remain unanswered at the end of this
item will receive a written response.

Questions submitted prior to the agenda being despatched are shown below and
will be the subject of a response from the appropriate Cabinet Member or such other
councillor or officer as is determined by the Cabinet Member, and shall not be the
subject of further debate at this meeting. Questions received after the despatch of
the agenda, but before the deadline, will be shown on the Schedule of Addenda
circulated at the meeting, together with any written response which is available at
that time.

Petitions and Public Address

Cogges Link Road: Approval to modifications to Compulsory
Purchase and Side Roads Plans; Construction of the diverted
section of Footpath No.15 (Witney); service of documents where
land in 'unknown' ownership and update on land acquisition in
advance of Compulsory Purchase Orders (CPO) (Pages 1 - 10)

Forward Plan Ref: 2010/159
Contact: Julian Hartless, Principal Project Manager Tel: (01865) 815097

Report by Head of Highways & Transport (CMDT4).




Agenda ltem 4

Division(s): Witney West & Witney East

CABINET MEMBER FOR TRANSPORT - 11 OCTOBER 2010

COGGES LINK ROAD: APPROVAL TO MODIFICATIONS TO
COMPULSORY PURCHASE AND SIDE ROADS PLANS;
CONSTRUCTION OF THE DIVERTED SECTION OF FOOTPATH NO.
15 (WITNEY); SERVICE OF DOCUMENTS WHERE LAND IN
‘UNKNOWN OWNERSHIP; UPDATE ON LAND ACQUISITION IN
ADVANCE OF COMPULSORY PURCHASE ORDER (CPO).

Report by Head of Highways & Transport

Introduction

1. On 20 July 2010 Cabinet approved the exercise of statutory powers for the
compulsory purchase of land required for Cogges Link Road, the making of a
Side Roads Order (SRO) for the scheme and other related statutory
procedures including the service, publication and display of notices. Since the
Cabinet meeting the Council’'s consultant engineers advised minor
modifications to the scheme design. These have been incorporated on the
map which shows the land to be acquired and on the plan which shows
details for the Side Roads Order. They are summarised as follows:

o Revision to the extent of land to be acquired on the south east side
of Witan Way by the Two Rivers Industrial Estate;

J Extension to the land being acquired to the east of the River
Windrush (West Branch) in the Witney Lake and Meadows Country
Park;

o Revision to the extent of land to be acquired at the northern end of
the Witney Lake and Meadows Country Park;

) Deletion of a plot west of the River Windrush (East Branch) in the
Witney Lake and Meadows Country Park;

o Deletion of multiple plots to the east of the proposed road, east of
Blakes Avenue;

. Revision to the extent of land to be acquired for exchange east of
the Cogges Hill Road;

o Revisions to the extent of highway to be improved at Witan Way

and Station Lane;
o Revision to the extent of highway to be stopped up, Footpath No.
15 (Witney).

2. The attached map, drawing number B0O800100/B4501 Revision H shows the
land requirements for Cogges Link Road.

3. The attached plan, drawing number B0800100/B4500 Revision G, will be
used for making the Side Roads Order.

CMDTOCT1110R020.doc Page 1



10.

CMDT4

The scheme requires the stopping up and diversion of a section of Footpath
No. 15 (Witney). These works will be included in the Side Roads Order, and
were addressed in the resolution adopted by Cabinet on 20 July 2010. For
clarification it is considered prudent to obtain express authorisation for the
Side Roads Order to include the construction of the diverted section of
Footpath No. 15 (Witney).

Investigations into ownership of the land for Cogges Link Road have revealed
that in respect of some plots no owner or occupier could be found. The
compulsory purchase procedure enables the Council to include these plots in
the compulsory purchase order. Where land is found to be in ‘unknown
ownership’ the Council may serve documents relating to the compulsory
purchase of the plot by delivering them to a person on the land or if there is no
such person by leaving them on or near the land (Acquisition of Land Act
1981 section 6(4)).

Officers have completed the purchase of one of the plots required for the
scheme by private treaty. This plot will remain in the compulsory purchase
order by virtue of section 260 of the Highways Act 1980 to overcome matters
which burden the title to this plot. Officers together with the Council’s property
consultants are working to secure the acquisition of other plots of land
required for Cogges Link Road by private treaty, and any which are
purchased ahead of the making of the compulsory purchase order will be
included in the order for the same reason.

Support for the Cogges Link Road

The Cogges Link Road is supported by both the West Oxfordshire District
Council and the Witney Town Council. Council officers have met with senior
officers and members of Oxfordshire County Council, West Oxfordshire
District Council and Witney Town Council to explain the current position of the
scheme.

Main Issues facing publishing the CPO Order

Much of the land on which the Cogges Link Road sits is in private ownership.
It is necessary to use compulsory purchase powers to ensure that the land
can be acquired in time for the scheme delivery. The Council must have

contracted the main works before January 2013 otherwise it will lose the main
section 106 contribution towards the scheme.

Financial and Staff Implications
There are no financial implications for these minor changes to the drawings.

The financial and staff implications were covered by Cabinet on 20 July 2010.

CMDTOCT1110R020.doc Page 2



11.

CMDT4

RECOMMENDATION

The Cabinet Member for Transport is RECOMMENDED to approve:

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

Drawing number B0800100/B4501 Revision H for use in
connection with the exercise of the Council’s statutory powers of
compulsory purchase to enable the acquisition of all land
requirements for the Cogges Link Road scheme.

Drawing number B0800100/B4500 Revision G for use in
connection with the Side Roads Order which will be made for the
Cogges Link Road scheme.

The inclusion in the Side Roads Order of the construction of a
new length of highway for the diversion of Footpath No. 15
(Witney).

The service of documents in accordance with section 6(4) of the
Acquisition of Land Act 1981 in connection with any plots of land
required for the Cogges Link Road scheme that have ‘unknown
ownership’.

The inclusion in a compulsory purchase order of any plots of land
that are acquired in advance by private treaty.

STEVE HOWELL
Head of Highways & Transport

Background papers: Nil
Contact Officer: Julian Hartless Tel: (01865) 815097
September 2010

CMDTOCT1110R020.doc Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



Jpd'€0¥0LLLLOO LAND

O

“SUONPUCS puE S|
1Iny 104 19E21UG0 B O} J0joY “BUIMEIP iU} U0 Pauap Se eloid pue sodind
Papus|u| oL 10} Uey) JaUjo 1ied JO SoUM Ui PSN 5 O} 10U S| BUMEIP SIUL

H 105+8/001.00808 =
o s tneiq I
468.0H _ ouwon @) —VHNALTAHO OL 0Py =———

TV0S 10N 0d | VO 005z | s o)) — >
Tavaa - T —— =

C 53 ﬂﬁn NN
= .._. m% )

010z 48p10 aseyoind Alosindwo)
( peoy >ur sebbo) : Aeuim G601Y)
119UN0D AJUNOD BAIYSPIOIXO BY L
u| 0} paligjey depy

om bumeiq

QavOd YNIT S39900
AINLIM

2l
@ 1\ T T

s o L N
WL X0 o
PIOPXO  HAGHITPIC I M 8
toons b= 1IINNOD AINNOD = . :
ooy Aunop sawmopo  JHIHSAHOIXO 6 [==A m e (3
-~ 4 i
9 -
— - Z 3z L £
3
= : - 53 5\
é 5 N >
= - . = D
3 - Q
= - P g & —
: \\\ ©® —
. & "~ D Gl B
- LY
a S . 7
qﬂ \4 O \
; - .
%\ %»\y u/ [\ N I A ju]
7 - g O P g ey
< 4 m 2 A O v
4 e, o \ X e 2°
T o AGER >
0 «
“ v
2 5
3 ° i 57
N = o) [ -
: > N o
I O & % - =
' = : - : =
™ o % S
N = s
O
2 ¢k wovs N > o \w& i
L
N\ =" o » *
Q) I - $39900 - o 2)0
D i - - »O [ ¥

"on W
(o) LN e s

ool S
I

[}

-

i

3
b

™ W = <
- %Ill: L% & s i s = L= .
K o % 4
S ) &
A\ s w
’ - o= d D g &I
A A
ca . 2
- T . =% —
(]
= ) Y & AN < H A2 1L0S¥8/00100808

oy soquinu Bumeiq




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



¥040L1 1100 LAND

SUOPUCS puB SWid)
1In) 10} 1021U00 U O} 40jaY “BUIMEIP SIU) UO Pauyap se osfosd pue esodind
papuaiul au 10} Uy} JaUjo ied Jo elolm Ul Pash aq o} Jou S| BupEIp SIuL

Y

JUSWUBIE USLIN0 SIf UO PEOJ OPIS oU) UBIUew

9 00S¥9/00100804 ! o PRSI & 1 96puq MU v/ PEOY HnooJe
oy Joquinu Bumeiq JUEIS BU} J9PUN PUE JUBLINUBGUWS 3U} YBnOIY}
00z ssed fim peoy yur 596600 pasodoud ay | “ssedig T =

INVHNILI3HO OL ObY —=—

Koulm O s 1810 9BpUG € 0} BUIPES| JUBWUEGID
O SUNJ ARUSLIND PEOY HNCOIEH UOJUEIS By L

31vOS 10N Od | 1V ® 005Z:)
1dvda

sniers Bumeig

010z 18p1Q (speoy opIs)

(peoy pauisse|n o ot

peoy yur sebb0) : AUl G601Y)
11oUN0D AJUNOY BIIYSPIOIXO dY L

o Buwmesq

avoy
LINOOYVH
NOLNYLS

QavO¥ MNIT S39900
AINLIM

welosg

580518 (59810) *03
00518 (59810) 1L

/

MEVd AHLNNOD| \r
SMOAV3WN aNY
IAVT AINLIM
\ o

NG 1x0
eans iﬂ“wm ”Tz_-_oo ENNW I Bupdg. e > ) “W //» = - ndg ./
1ouncy Aunog TIIHSTYOIXO e\ ow H 0
Auiouo: " E [

M L e % . (HONvYg 1Sv3) AN ’ A \

S B s Y .. 0/ % 4 N HSNYANIM H3AIY
| o | / %S
o | awi | o v R ] NOILVLS ONIdNNd

A =2 O 39VyIMIS SFILMILN

HILYM STNVHL

Woukdog wwoid ©

(HONVYE 1S3M)
HSNHANIM H3AIS

Spres Usamad] e
[sseooe pasodoig -

(Rouyp)
1t "ON Yedy

Spioy usemaq]
2008 Buisy

-
‘TN
Aﬂ& s

0521l ITvOS

\ - ' €92 'L "ON JONIYIITY-S /
e LY & IR u_ﬁm SNVIN mbw;_mn_ 40 NOISIAOYd ANV DN
:w#u/ﬁ?,% R\ & HLVd1004) V 431137 JONIYIIT N
I - L e AVMHOIH M3N ONIMOHS NV1d 13SNI
it A

N
v/

N
AN

) >mw_ 005¥9/00100804d

oy / soquinu Bumeiq

)
Al _

s G

el 1) &/ IR « %

z T o il %.%u i&\u\\. 7#%?\\9‘»

\ ) 4 w ol .ﬁﬁ I@M%ﬁh&%ﬂkm&mof

P1LAIND

aS




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



CMDT4

» OXFORDSHIRE
" COUNTY COUNCIL

www.oxfordshire.gov.uk

THE OXFORDSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
(A4095 WITNEY : COGGES LINK ROAD
CLASSIFIED ROAD) (SIDE ROADS) ORDER 2010

CONTENTS :
KEY PLAN SCALE:- 1:50000
SITE PLAN SCALE:- 1:2500
KEY :

ROUTE OF THE CLASSIFIED ROAD
(Boundary edged in red)
HIGHWAY TO BE IMPROVED
HIGHWAY TO BE STOPPED UP Sl Sl
NEW HIGHWAY e
PRIVATE MEANS OF ACCESS _
TO BE STOPPED UP
NEW MEANS OF ACCESS

Given under the Common Seal of The Oxfordshire County Council
the day of 2010

The Common Seal of The Oxfordshire )
County Council was hereunto affixed )
in the presence of: )

Solicitor to the Council/Designated Officer
Plan Folio B0800100/B4500 Page 9

CMDT_OCT1110R05



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



	Agenda
	4 Cogges Link Road: Approval to modifications to Compulsory Purchase and Side Roads Plans; Construction of the diverted section of Footpath No.15 (Witney); service of documents where land in 'unknown' ownership and update on land acquisition in advance of Compulsory Purchase Orders (CPO)
	CMDT_OCT1110R03
	CMDT_OCT1110R04
	CMDT_OCT1110R05


